
 

 

2 April 2025 

 
 
Mr Michael Barnier 
Committee Secretary 
House of Assembly 
Parliament House 
HOBART    TAS   7000 
 

michael.barnier@parliament.tas.gov.au   
   
  
Dear Mr Barnier 

QoN GAB Harness Racing Short Inquiry 
 

I refer to your email of 24 March 2025 seeking additional information taken on notice 
following Tasracing’s appearance before the Harness Racing hearing on 17 February 
2025. 

Please see below: 

 

Did Tasracing raise concerns about the performance of the Office of Racing Integrity 
over the course of the last two years? (Mr Winter) 

o Jan 24 COO to DOR Yole’s Workers Compensation 

o Feb 24 (multiple emails) COO to DOR re workers compensation agreement 
with third party agreement with labour hire company ceasing 

o March 2024 COO to DOR requesting status on Yole’s W/C arrangements 

o March 2024 (multiple) COO to DOR re Yole’s arrival time for race meetings 

o March 2024 COO to DOR re approval to allow Mr W Yole to train from Valley 
Road Sidmouth and w/c arrangements 

o March 2024 COO to DOR re transportation of horses by Yole Racing 

o March 2024 COO to DOR re Yole Warning Off Notices 

o July 2024 COO to DOR concerns re arrival time on course of Yole Racing 

 

When were consultants engaged to commence? (Ms Johnston) 

Sentry was engaged in May 2024 for a safety audit 

 






